



Bike Saviours Bicycle Collective
1930 South Roosevelt Street
Tempe, AZ 85281
www.bikesaviours.org



Meeting Agenda 5/3/15

In Attendance:

Collective Members:

Patrick Gilbery
Brandon Imhoff
Alex Frank
Anastasia Schneider
Paulo Vandenburg
Chris Trask
Ryan Guzy

Other Persons:

Neeraj Madan
Lori Lieberman
Darrell Fultz

Business:

Bike theft study: Neeraj Madan

- will email presentation

Bike theft meeting with Tempe PD: Alex

- no good system for tracking bike theft
- elevating to felony would not help

Last month at the shop: Patrick

Accounting: Paulo

- Numbers going up, getting closer to breaking even
- Need to find new person to handle accounting, some admin work
- Outsourcing part of it?

Update on Art Night: Anastasia

- Need to find new person to run it
 - Patrick will do one/month

Update on Women's Workshops: Anastasia

- Looking for co-host

Report from TdF summit: Patrick, Brandon, Ryan

Tour de Fat

- Time to begin planning, think about what you want to do
- board members should volunteer, ideally run a team

Social Media

- Interact with page as yourself
- "Boost" posts

- \$40/month approved
- use targeting tools

Van Status

- Sold!--\$1200
- Use for revenue:
 - Rusty Spoke: \$600
 - cheap lights: not cheap enough
 - cargo bike/trailer: upgrade current trailer

Signage

- Window Perf--go
- On-wall
 - Discuss options—metal cut versus cabinet, et cetera
 - design—needs name to be as legible as possible
 - On-hold pending new design
 - email design in two weeks, vote at board meeting in June

Volunteer Orientation

- Want to start formal orientation (once a month)
- Require for new volunteers, recommend for existing.
- Schedule for June

Classes

- Next one scheduled for 5/23: Basic Maintenance
- Want to start in-depth classes next month.

Memberships—See attached proposal

- Approved
- Get shirts, get cards